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May 31, 1960

Sfc. Marvin L. Jones

Hgq & Hq Co, 2nd BG

12th Cav, 1lst Cav Div

APO 2)i, San Francisco, Calif.

Dear Marvin:

Thanks for your letter of May li, with enclosure from Dennis
Levy, returned herewith.

We had not heard of the Basel Okapi birth--very good! The
Fotterdam female produced a calf on February 12. We are
interested in the notes on gestation period of the Okapi.
The only one in the lot that is definite is ours, of Lkl
days, since there was no opportunity for mating excepting
as observed. Incidentally, our female has been bred--again,
a definite, one-day affair.

Best regards,

T

Lee S, Crandall
LSC:HZ General Curator Emeritus
ENcCe.




